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CONFIDENTIAL

Dr Moscho Michalopoulou 10 December 2024
Nuffield Department of Primary Care Health Sciences

University of Oxford

Radcliffe Observatory Quarter

Woodstock Road

Oxford

Dear Dr Michalopoulou,

Research Ethics Approval - CUREC 1
Ethics Approval Reference: R95714/RE001

Study title: Body weight awareness and sUpport for Mums during Pregnancy (BUMP): a feasibility study

Short title: BUMP2.0 feasibility study

The above application has been considered on behalf of the Medical Sciences Interdivisional Research Ethics
Committee (MS IDREC) in accordance with the University’s procedures for ethical approval of all research
involving human participants.

| am pleased to inform you that, on the basis of the information provided to the IDREC, the proposed research
has been judged as meeting appropriate ethical standards, and approval has been granted from 10* December
2024 until 9* June 2026.

Insurance-provided indemnity arrangements are in place for the duration of the approval stated above. It is
your responsibility to ensure that you request an extension to the end date for indemnity to remain in place
should you continue the research beyond the dates covered.

Amendments

Should there be any subsequent changes to the study, you should submit details to the MS IDREC for
consideration and approval. Details of changes must be listed on an amendment form.

Yours Sincerely
DocuSigned by:

(Lol Budts

9F14889D2BC549A ...

Mrs Leah Butts
Research Ethics Administrator

for
Dr Helen Barnby-Porritt
Research Ethics Manager
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